WILLOUGHBY EVANGELICAL UNITED BRETHREN CHURCH:::

. The first services of the "Sauer Church™ as it was then
called , were held in the Adam Kabel bush; and a log
chureh was built on the present location in 1834; and
henry Sauver who gave the land was the first licensed
Preacher. There was a congregation of the same denom-
ination in Chippewa. Chriastiern “aumeyer and Adem Herbold
attenden there, however they often worshipped in the Sauer
Chureh.. Neetings were held in Pelham and Willoughby every
two weeks, and in Willoughby and Chippewsr the next week.
This was known as the "Niagara Mission™ first in the Cenads
Conference. The present Chureh of Briek was built in 1883 ,
and it became knowm as the Willoughhy Evangelical United

Brethren in 1946,
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